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Dated:  August 2, 2017 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN 

YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

 

REVISIONS: 

 

1.  Work Item 35 is revised as follows: 

 

 Work Item 35. General Excavation (Rock): Defined as completing the removal 

and disposal of rock offsite and replacing quantity of removed rock with suitable 

soil. The Contractor is responsible for repairs and/or replacement of damaged 

property(s) resulting from the work.  The Work Item will be paid on a per “in-place 

cubic foot” unit cost in accordance with the Pay Item Schedule as 

authorized/approved by CCWA. 

 

2.  Work Items 101 – 382 are revised as follows: 

 

 Work Items 101 - 382.  Pipe Installation - Open Cut (Various Materials):  

Defined as installing polyvinyl chloride (PVC), ductile iron (DI), steel reinforced 

concrete (RC), high density polyethylene (HDPE), corrugated metal (CM) or 

fiberglass reinforced polymer mortar (FRPM) pipe and solid sleeves / couplings of 

requested size at necessary grade and making all necessary connections to 

adjacent pipe and manholes. Upon completion of work, excavation shall be 

backfilled to required grade.  This Work Item will also be used to excavate/backfill 

and remove pipe from the Work Site and disposing. This Work Item will also be 

used to excavate/backfill and install fittings, valve boxes and cored taps into pipes.  

Installation of fittings (other than solid sleeves / couplings) will be paid through 

another Work Item. Where Point Repair is indicated, up to 20 feet (length) of pipe 

at a single location is to be installed.  Where Additional Footage is indicated, pipe 

is installed at a linear footage beyond 20 feet. The depth of work shall be 

determined by measuring from original ground surface to bottom of excavation and 

along the length of the excavation.  Linear foot shall refer to the length of pipe 
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installed including connecting couplings.  The Work Items detailed as “Point 

Repair” will be paid on a per “each” unit cost in accordance with the Pay Item 

Schedule and applicable depth Detail as authorized/approved by CCWA.  The 

Work Item “Additional Footage” will be paid on a per “linear foot” unit cost in 

accordance with the Pay Item Schedule and applicable depth Detail as 

authorized/approved by CCWA. 

 

QUESTIONS: 

1. When there's excess or unsuitable soil and debris on job, how will CCWA 

pay Contractor for the disposal of it? 

 

Answer:  Excess soil, unsuitable soil and excavated debris will be paid for using 

Work Items 31 – 34 “General Excavation”. 

 

2. May I obtain a copy of the sign in sheet from the pre-bid meeting that took 

place on 7/18/17? 

 

Answer:  See pages 4 and 5 of this addendum. 

 

3. May I have a copy of the bid tabulation from last bid project for General Pipe 

Work? 

 

Answer: See pages 6 through 23 of this addendum. 

 

4. Are you just seeking quotes, or is this a real project?  

 

Answer:  The Clayton County Water Authority (CCWA) intends to contract for the 

annual services of an experienced licensed utility contractor to complete work in 

general on gravity-flow pipe systems larger than 24 inches in diameter and 

pressure-flow pipe systems larger than 8 inches in diameter.  CCWA anticipates 

that the annual value of work to be completed through this contract will be in the 

range of 1 to 2 million dollars. 
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5. Where is the project located?  

 

Answer:  Clayton County service area. 

 

6. When do the project bid? 

 

Answer:  Per the RFB documents, sealed bids will be opened on Tuesday, August 

8, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. local time. 

 

7. What is the budget for the project?  

 

Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 4 above. 

 

 
 
 
__________________________________        ________________________________ 

           SIGNATURE      COMPANY NAME 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 

    DATE 
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